






 

Board of Trustees 

March 28, 2023 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

 

This is an official record of the Board of Trustees, The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD, an Agency of 

the State, established by the Harris County Commissioners Court under provisions of Chapter 534 of the Health 

and Safety Code of the State of Texas. 

 

 

PLACE OF MEETING:  Conference Room 109 

  9401 Southwest Freeway     

    Houston, Texas 77074 

 

TYPE OF MEETING:  Regular 

  

 DATE:    April 25, 2023 

TRUSTEES 

IN ATTENDANCE:    Mr. Shaukat Zakaria-Chair 

Dr. L. Moore, Vice Chairperson 

    Dr. Robin Gearing PhD, Vice Chairperson 

Dr. George Santos, Secretary 

    Mr. Gerald Womack 

 Mr. Jim Lykes  

     Dr. Max Miller, Jr. 

    B. Hellums 

 

 

TRUSTEES ABSENT:             Mrs. Natali Hurtado, Sheriff Ed Gonzalez, 

                                                     

I.          Declaration of Quorum  

Mr. S. Zakaria, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m. noting that a quorum of the Board 

was in attendance. 

 

II. Public Comments 

There were no public comments. 

 

III. Approval of Minutes  

         MOTION BY:  MOORE SECOND: MILLER 

       

With unanimous affirmative votes 

  BE IT RESOLVED the Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees meeting held on Tuesday, 

 March 28, 2023 as presented under Exhibit F-1, are approved. 

 

IV. Chief Executive Officer’s Report was provided by CEO Wayne Young  

Mr. Young provided a Chief Executive Officer report to the Board.  

 

 

Page 4 of 138



 

Board of Trustees 

March 28, 2023 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

V.  Committee Reports and Action were presented by the respective chairs:  

 A.  Resource Committee Report and/or Action- G. Womack, Chair    

 Mr. Womack provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the 

Resource Committee meeting on April 18, 2023  

 

 B.  Quality Committee Report and/or Action-G. Santos, Chair 

  Dr. Santos provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the   

   Quality Committee meeting on April 18, 2023. 

 

 C. Program Committee Report and/or Action-G. Santos, Chair 

  Dr. Santos provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the   

   Program Committee meeting on April 18, 2023. 

 

 D. Governance Committee Report and/or Action-J. Lykes, Chair 

  Mr. Lykes provided an overview of the topics discussed and the decisions made at the   

   Governance Committee meeting on April 25, 2023. 

 

 E. Foundation Committee Report and/or Action-J. Lykes, Chair 

  Mr. Lykes provided the Board of Trustees with an update about the Foundation. 

  

      VI.       Consent Agenda 

 

A. Approve FY’22 Year-to-Date Budget Report-March 

 

B. April 2023 New Contracts Over 100K 

 

C. April 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K 

 

D. April 2023 Contract Renewals Over 100K 

 

E. April 2023 Interlocal Agreements 

 

F. Delegation in the absence of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 

 

G. Infection Control Plan 

 

H. Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, and Intellectual Development 

Disabilities 

 

MOTION:  Mr. Lykes moved to approve Consent Agenda items except Consent Agenda item 

H, Exhibit F-9 Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, and Intellectual 

Development Disabilities 

SECOND:  Dr. Santos seconded the motion 

 

Page 5 of 138



 

Board of Trustees 

March 28, 2023 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

BE IT RESOLVED, with unanimous affirmative vote, Consent Agenda items A-G are approved. 

Consent Agenda Item H/Exhibit F-9 was tabled and will be reviewed in one month. 

      

  VII. Review and Comment 
A. EPIC Update-Mustafa Cochinwala presented the EPIC Update to the Full Board. 

B. Warring Update-Christy Warring and Nicole Lievsay presented the Warring Update to 

the Full Board. 

C. RDLR Architects- RDLR Architects representatives presented the RDLR Architects 

update to the Full Board. 

D. Legislative Update-Amanda Jones presented the Legislative Update to the Full Board. 

 

VIII.   Executive Session –There were no Executive Session agenda items.  

 

IX.     Reconvene into Open Session  

 

   X.  ADJOURN 

MOTION: GEARING SECOND:  HELLUMS 
Motion passed with unanimous affirmative votes. 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:44 AM. 

 

 

 

 
      Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

Shaukat Zakaria, Chair, Board of Trustees 

The HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD 

Page 6 of 138





Financial Report for Month Ended April 2023
Presented to Board Resource Committee May 16, 2023

1

Presented By: Vanessa McKeown, Chief Financial Officer

Page 7 of 138



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Financial Report
For the Eighth Month and Year to Date Ended April 30, 2023

Fiscal Year 2023

Presented to the Resource Committee of the Board of Trustees on May 16, 2023

Page 8 of 138



May 16, 2023

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

The monthly financial report for April 30, 2023 of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
("The Center") is submitted herewith. This report was prepared by The Center's Accounting Department.
Responsibility for both accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation
rests with the Authority, the Chief Financial Officer and the Accounting Department. We believe the data
as presented is accurate in all material respects; that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly set
forth the financial position and results of operations of the Center.

The Authority's accounting records for general operations are maintained on a modified accrual basis. Under this
method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become measurable and available, and expenditures
are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. The financial statement submitted
herewith has not been audited by an independent auditor.

Steve Evans  
Controller

The Harris Center for Mental Health & IDD

Page 1

Digitally signed by Steve EvansSteve Evans Date: 2023.05.08 16:04:57 -05'00'

Page 9 of 138



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Financial Summary

For the Eighth Month and Year to Date Ended April 30, 2023

Month (,000)
Actual Budget Variance

Revenues $ 27,948 $ 26,109 $ 1,839
Expenditures 26,912 26,680 (233)

Excess of Revenues over (under)  
Expenditures before Other Sources   $ 1,035    $ (570) $ 1,606

Year-to-date (,000)
Actual Budget Variance

Excess of Revenues over (under)
Expenditures after Other Sources $ 1,238 $ 845 $ 393

Page 2

Page 10 of 138



Actual Budget

Total Revenues:
Harris County and Local $ 5,823,378 $ 5,005,558 $ 817,820 16%
PAP / Samples 707,003 420,000 287,003 68%
Interest 414,146 129,940 284,206 c 219%
State General 9,584,026 9,507,036 76,990 1%
State Grants 887,511 1,220,606 (333,095) d -27%
Federal Grants 3,152,201 3,156,909 (4,709) 0%
Directed Payment Program 817,840 817,840 0 0%
Charity Care Pool 4,158,429 3,366,382 792,047 24%
3rd party billings 2,403,339 2,485,064 (81,725) e -3%

Total Revenue 27,947,873 26,109,335 1,838,537 f 7%

$ 42,576,554 $ 40,112,226 $ 2,464,328 6%
6,542,368 4,340,000 2,202,368 51%
1,432,023 1,039,518 392,505 38%

76,377,846 76,056,141 321,705 0%
9,000,605 9,764,832 (764,227) -8%

25,932,548 28,622,991 (2,690,443) -9%
6,542,722 6,542,720 2 0%

28,515,149 26,931,056 1,584,093 6%
17,841,190 19,880,371 (2,039,181) -10%

214,761,007 213,289,855 1,471,152 1%

154,268,777 (2,438,310) -2%
1,210,503 24,336 2%

15,663,062 1,572,587 10%
18,581,872 (9,534) 0%

8,692,140 (1,514,536) -17%
4,184,245 309,429 7%
3,959,887 1,387,288 35%

684,115 27,145 4%
2,297,325 (147,664) -6%
1,424,829 50,827 4%
5,343,997 (407,934) -8%

216,310,752 (1,146,367) -1%

(3,020,897) 324,785

Total Operating Expenses:
Salaries and Fringe 19,145,538 18,951,614 (193,925) g -1% 156,707,087
Travel 180,916 137,012 (43,904) -32% 1,186,167
Contracts and Consultants 1,894,859 1,957,150 62,291 3% 14,090,475
HCPC Contract 2,331,258 2,322,734 (8,524) 0% 18,591,406
Supplies and Drugs 1,243,961 1,084,415 (159,546) h -15% 10,206,676
Equipment (Purch, Rent, Maint) 319,781 521,142 201,361 39% 3,874,816
Building (Purch, Rent, Maint) 340,966 494,816 153,850 31% 2,572,599
Vehicle (Purch, Rent, Maint) 189,722 85,288 (104,434) i -122% 656,970
Telephone and Utilities 315,624 287,176 (28,448) -10% 2,444,989
Insurance, Legal, Audit 181,782 175,569 (6,213) -4% 1,374,002
Other 768,047 662,871 (105,176) j -16% 5,751,931

Total Operating Expenses 26,912,455 26,679,787 (232,668) k -1% 217,457,119

Excess of Revenues over (under)
Operating Expenditures before Other Sources 1,035,418 a (570,452) 1,605,870 (2,696,112)

Capital Expenses from fund balance Capex 343,518 - (343,518) 3,081,840 - (3,081,840)

l
3,061,557

-
3,866,208

63,057
25,285

- 3,061,557
- -

3,866,208 -
- 63,057
- 25,285

Funds from other sources:
Use of fund balance - CapEx 344,273 - 344,273
Use of fund balance - COVID-19 - - -
Fund Balance DSRIP 483,276 483,276 -
Insurance Proceeds 5,538 - 5,538
Proceeds from Sale of Assets - - -

Excess of Revenues over (under)
Total Expenditures after Other Sources $ 1,524,987 $ (87,176) $ 1,612,163

============ ============ ===========
$ 1,238,156 b $ 845,311 $ 392,845

============ ============ ============

 Month Ended April 30, 2023

Variance
    Favorable or (Unfavorable) 

Actual Budget $ %

Variance
   Favorable or (Unfavorable) 

$ %

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparison of Revenue and Expenses - Actual to Budget

For the Eighth Month and Year to Date Ended April 30, 2023

 Eight Months Ended April 30, 2023

Page 3

Page 11 of 138



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparative Balance Sheet

As of April 30, 2023

 Ending Balance
 March 31, 2023  April 30, 2023

 Increase/(Decrease) 
 April

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Inventory - includes RX
Prepaid Expenses
A/R Medicaid, Medicare, 3rd Party

Less Bad Debt Reserve
A/R Other
Total Current Assets

$ 129,858,734
412,498

5,264,618
12,902,190
(4,065,761)

 23,655,194 
 168,027,474 

$ 114,290,055 $ (15,568,679) a
403,335 (9,163) b

4,641,369 (623,250) c
13,533,921 631,731
(3,707,232) 358,529

 21,622,129  (2,033,065) d
 150,783,577  (17,243,897)

Right of Use Asset (Lease)
Land
Building
Building Improvements
Furniture and Fixtures
Vehicles
Construction in Progress
Total Property, Plant & Equipment

1,933,770
12,697,202
25,389,494
21,199,392
6,892,446
1,029,774

 23,343,658 
 92,485,736 

$260,513,210 

1,933,770
12,693,783
25,389,494
21,199,392
6,892,446
1,155,069

 23,688,731 
 92,952,685 

$243,736,262 

-
(3,419)

-
-
-

125,295
 345,073 

 466,949 

16,776,948)TOTAL ASSETS       $ (

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Unearned Income
Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payables
Lease Liability - Current
Current Portion Long Term Debt
Total Current Liabilities

$ 58,730,082
17,158,369

511,404
 -
 76,399,855 

$ 44,552,530 $ (14,177,551) e
13,400,340 (3,758,029) f

511,404 -
  -
 58,464,275  (17,935,580)

State Escheatment Payable
Lease Liability - Long Term
Lease-Accrued Interest
Total Non Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

55,995
853,289

 5,964 
 915,248 

 77,315,103 

50,242
853,289

 5,964 
 909,494 

 59,373,769 

(5,754)
-

 -
 (5,754)

 (17,941,334)

18,143,699 9,163 g

403,335 (9,163)
92,952,685 466,949

General Fund Balance 18,134,536
Nonspendable

Investment in Inventories 412,498
Investment In Fixed Assets 92,485,736

Assigned:
Current Capital Projects 7,966,698
Future Purchases of Real Property and IT Infrastructure 1,365,842

Self Insurance 2,000,000
ECI Building Use 361,664
Waiver 1115 54,999,543
COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 904,067
Compensated Absences  4,854,354 

Total 183,484,938

7,622,425
1,365,842
2,000,000

361,664
54,516,267

904,067
 4,854,354 

183,124,337

(344,273)
-
-
-

(483,276) h
-

 -
(360,600)

Year to Date Excess Revenues over
(under) Expenditures (286,831) 1,238,156 1,524,987

TOTAL FUND BALANCE  183,198,106 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE   $ 260,513,210 

 184,362,493 

   $ 243,736,262 

 1,164,387 

  $ (16,776,947)

Page 4

Page 12 of 138



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD  
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended April 30, 2023

I. Comparison of Revenue and Expenses
a. For the month of April 2023, the eighth month of the fiscal year, the Harris Center is reporting excess  

operating Revenues over Expenditures of $1,035,418 before funds from other
sources are considered.

b. The year-to-date amount translates to Excess Revenues over Expenses of $1,238,156 after use
of fund balance, fund balance CapEx, fund balance DSRIP, Charity Care Pool and Directed Payment  
Program revenues and insurance proceeds are considered.

c. Interest Revenue is favorable to budget by $284,206 due to higher cash and investment balances  
associated with recent receipt of Charity Care Pool and County General allocation funds.

d. State Grants are unfavorable to budget by $333,095 due to unspent construction funds in
the Healthy Community grant. ECI grant funds are also down for the month due to offsetting patient  
insurance collections.

e. Third Party billings are unfavorable to budget by $81,725.

f. Total Revenue is favorable to budget by $1,838,537.

g. Salaries and Fringe are unfavorable to budget by $193,925 primarily due to positions  
filled with grant funds awarded after approval of the original budget.

h. Supplies and Drugs are unfavorable to budget by $159,546 due to greater use of PAP drugs
than projected. PAP drugs are recognized as expenses in Supplies and Drugs but are offset by PAP  
Revenue in the financials.

i. Vehicles are unfavorable to budget by $104,434 due to 50% down payment on the Mobile Crisis  
Response Unit Wellness vehicle purchased from Texas Bus Sales.

j. Other is unfavorable to budget by $105,176 primarily due to a change in internal amortization policy  
where certain expenses are full recognized in the period incurred.

k. Total Operating Expenses are unfavorable to budget by $232,668.

l. Funds from other sources used to fund current month expenses totaled $833,088 including  
DSRIP reserves,insurance proceeds and use of CapEx funds.

Page 5

Page 13 of 138



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD  
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended April 30, 2023

II. Comparative Balance Sheet

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Agency considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash
on hand, demand deposit accounts and short term investments with maturities of less
than ninety days. Cash and cash equivalents decreased from the prior month primarily
because of use of State and County General allocation funds.

Cash-General Fund Bank of America
Cash-General Fund Chase
Cash-SSI Chase
Cash-BOA ACH Vendor
Cash-Pharmacy Chase
Cash-FSA-Discovery
Petty Cash/Pharmacy Cash Drawer
Investments-TexPool General Fund
Investments-TexPool Self Insurance
Investments-TexPool Prime
Investments-Texas Class

c. Prepaid Expenses decreased due to DPP-BHS activity.

Ending Balance
Increase

(Decrease)
3/31/2023 4/30/2023 April

7,597,673 6,907,051 $ (690,621)
34,470,963 23,354,169 (11,116,794)

18,896 23,156 4,260
225,776 689,869 464,093
299,177 521,010 221,834
153,407 152,455 (951)

5,950 5,950 -
1,028,814 1,032,872 4,058
2,351,170 2,360,442 9,273

41,845,634 42,017,312 171,678
 41,861,276 37,225,768 (4,635,508)
  $ 129,858,734 $ 114,290,055 $ (15,568,679)

b. Inventory book balances are updated monthly utilizing calculations for inventory purchased
and used during the month. Inventory balances are accurately updated annually after the
year-end physical inventory. PAP/drug samples are not included in inventory , as this
inventory does not belong to the Center.
Inventory consists of the following:

Ending Balance
Increase

(Decrease)
3/31/2023 4/30/2023 April

Inventory-Central Supplies 2,561 2,561 $ -
Supplies Purchased 37,500 37,500 $ -
Supplies Used (23,225) (32,388) (9,163)
Inventory-Drugs 395,662 395,662 -
Total Inventory   $ 412,498 $ 403,335 $ (9,163)

Page 6

Page 14 of 138



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD  
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended April 30, 2023

II. Comparative Balance Sheet (continued)

d. Accounts Receivable Other decreased in April.

Ending Balance
Increase

(Decrease)
3/31/2023 4/30/2023 April

104,536 104,536 -
63,185 63,185 -

114,941 121,243 6,303
(677) (677) -

4,401 4,401 -
237,607 242,222 4,615

326 596 270
56 146 90

894,753 916,662 21,910
123,681 158,825 35,144

(499) (499) -
1,014,137 1,188,220 174,083

448,756 510,793 62,036
2,574 5,272 2,698

909,901 896,343 (13,557)
5,901,432 6,204,112 302,680

247,112 261,056 13,945
726,292 757,525 31,232
82,000 82,000 -
66,668 66,668 -
97,484 151,967 54,483

4,848,708 2,144,193 (2,704,515)
1,751,885 759,224 (992,661)

- - -
19,893 23,178 3,285

- - -
154,486 41,516 (112,970)
838,256 1,175,011 336,755
178,020 178,349 330
73,120 (0) (73,120)

396,389 411,412 15,023
28,573 31,186 2,613

203,237 191,551 (11,686)
 143,866 230,191 86,325 

$ 19,675,097 $ 16,920,408 $ (2,754,689)

Villas at Bayou Park  
Pear Grove  
Pasadena Cottages  
Employee
Pecan Village
Acres Homes Garden  
Foundation
NAMI of Greater Houston  
General Accounts Receivable  
Pharmacy PBM
Cobra Premiums  
Harris County Projects
Harris County Juvenile Probation  
AR Fed SAMHSA - CHRP
Harris County Community Supervision  
Harris County Sheriff's Department  
ICFMR
TCOOMMI-Special Needs  
TDCJ-Parole
TDCJ-Substance Abuse  
TCOOMMI-Juvenile
Jail Diversion  
ECI
ECI Respite  
ECI SNAP
Federal CHH Navigation  
Federal Aot
ARPA-COH-MCOT RR Expansion  
ARPA-COH-Core HPD Expansion  
Fed SAMHSA CCBHC Expansion
AR Fed ARPA TPWD Fam Well Ctr  
AR Fed ARPA ECI
PATH-Mental Health Block Grant
MH Block Grant-Coordinated Specialty

Subtotal, A/R-Other

Page 7

Page 15 of 138



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD  
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended April 30, 2023

II. Accounts Receivable Other (Continued)

DSHS SAPT Block Grant
AR State TCMHCC
Enhanced Community Coordinator
DSHS Mental Heath First Aid
HHSC ZEST-Zero Suicide
HCC Open Door
HCS
Tx Home Living Waiver
DPP-BHS
Charity Care Pool
Fed ARPA COF-CIRT HPD
Helpline Contracts
City of Houston-CCSI
City of Houston-DMD
City of Houston-911 CCD Amended

A/R - HHSC Projects
Local Be Well Be Connected
Grand Total A/R - Other

e. Unearned Income decreased due to use of State GR and County General Allocation funds.

f. Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payable decreased because of payment timing related to accounts
payable, payroll, and employee fringe benefit liabilities.

g. General Fund Balance increased due to decrease in non-spendable fund balance for inventory.

h. Waiver 1115 Reserves decreased due to use of budgeted DSRIP reserves for operations.
Total DSRIP Reserves on hand at end of month equals $54,516,267.

i. Days of Operations in Reserve for Total Agency is 100 days versus 98 days for the prior month.

III. Investment Portfolio

a. Total investments as of April 30, 2023 are $82,636,393 of which 100% is in government pools.
(Texas Class 45% and TexPool 55%)

b. Investments this month yielded interest income of $414,146.

Ending Balance
Increase

(Decrease)
3/31/2023 4/30/2023 April

71,453 54,197 (17,256)
- - -

85,430 63,155 (22,274)
21,600 13,400 (8,200)
27,386 100,625 73,239

232,802 262,006 29,205
22,416 22,416 -

330,791 339,477 8,686
752,657 966,664 214,007

(0) (0) -
37,173 39,472 2,299
79,489 95,063 15,574
50,537 50,537 -
18,667 18,667 -
39,395 19,167 (20,228)

2,210,301 2,656,874 446,573
 - - -
  $ 23,655,194 $ 21,622,129 $ (2,033,065)

Page 8

Page 16 of 138



Page 9

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Texas CLASS
Texas CLASS General Fund

Additional Interest-Checking Accounts  64,646 

Total Interest Earned

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days)
3 Month Weighted Average Yield of The Harris Center Investment Portfolio
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks)
April Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking
April ECR - Chase

 414,146 

1.00
4.842%
4.369%
3.15%
3.25%

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of February 28,2023 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the
Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.

Approved:

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio

As of April 30, 2023

Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield

$ 41,861,276 $ - $ (4,800,000) $ 164,492 $ 37,225,768 45.0% 5.042%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 41,845,634 $ - $ - 171,678 42,017,312 50.8% 4.801%
TexPool General Fund 1,028,814 4,057 1,032,871 1.2% 4.611%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,351,169 9,273 2,360,442 2.9% 4.611%

TexPool Sub-Total 45,225,617 - - 185,008 45,410,625 55.0% 4.786%

Total Investments $ 87,086,893 $ - $ (4,800,000) $ 349,500 $ 82,636,393 100% 4.902%

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treas ury Manager

Texas CLASS GF,  
45.0%

TexPool Prime,  
50.8%

TexPool GF, 1.2% TexPool ISF, 2.9%

Investment Portfolio Weight

Page 9

Page 17 of 138



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

Vendor Description Monthly Not-To-
Exceed* Apr-23 YTD Total

Through April

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds
(401a, 403b, 457) $2,400,000 $1,818,663 $12,632,269

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $2,600,000 $2,560,365 $16,852,492

Report for April 2023

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items effective February 22, 2022.

Note: Non-employee portion of April payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 11% of Expenditures.

Page 10

Page 18 of 138



Thank You

Page 19 of 138





Page 20 of 138



Page 21 of 138



Page 22 of 138



Page 23 of 138



Page 24 of 138



Page 25 of 138



Page 26 of 138



Page 27 of 138



Page 28 of 138



Page 29 of 138



Page 30 of 138



Page 31 of 138



Page 32 of 138



Page 33 of 138



Page 34 of 138



Page 35 of 138



Page 36 of 138



Page 37 of 138



Page 38 of 138



Page 39 of 138



Page 40 of 138





Page 41 of 138



Page 42 of 138



Page 43 of 138



Page 44 of 138



Page 45 of 138



Page 46 of 138





 
 

1 
 

 
 
 
 
The HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD 

 
BOARD RESOLUTION 

Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and 
Delegation Authority for Certain Items 

WHEREAS, The Harris Center Board of Trustees (the “Board”) has determined that in order for 
the business operations of the Harris Center to function in a proper and efficient manner, it is 
necessary and prudent for this Board to delegate certain powers and control over the Harris 
Center’s affairs to designated officers at The Harris Center. 

RESOLVED, for purposes of this resolution, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial 
Officer shall each be considered an “Authorized Officer,” individually, and collectively, the 
“Authorized Officers”.  

RESOLVED, that the following actions authorizing payment or transfer in the name and on 
behalf of the Harris Center, without Board signature approval, for certain items was approved 
by the Board of Trustees on this date: 

I. The Board resolves that the Authorized Officers, collectively, are empowered, 
authorized and directed to authorize payment in the name and on behalf of the Harris 
Center, without Board signature approval, the below liabilities for employee benefits  
with stated monthly not-to-exceed amounts. Approval and authorization by each 
Authorized Officer, or designee, is required to initiate and complete the payment or 
transfer of liabilities for employee benefits.  Each Authorized Officer must affix his or 
her own signature (physical or electronic, as permitted) to any foregoing payment or 
transfer to conclusively establish authority and approval to carry out this resolution;  

 

Vendor Description     Monthly Not-to-Exceed 

Lincoln Financial 
Group 

Retirement Funds 
(401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000  

Blue Cross Blue 
Shield of TX 

Health, Dental, and 
Life Insurance $3,200,000  

UNUM Life 
Insurance Co. Life Insurance $300,000  

 
II. The Chief Financial Officer shall prepare a monthly report of all financial transactions  

 
 

Page 47 of 138



 
 

2 
 

 
 

 
related to the payment of the liabilities for employee benefits and submit the report to 
the Harris Center Board of Trustees Resource Committee. The Chief Financial Officer 
shall ensure all supporting documentation sufficient to demonstrate the business purpose 
of the transaction(s), its occurrence and the accuracy of the amount are retained and 
available upon request by the Harris Center Board of Trustees.  

 
 
 

ALL OF THE FOREGOING SHALL BE EFFECTIVE 
May 23, 2023  

 
   

 
____________________________________ 

Secretary 
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD 

Board of Trustees 
 
 

STATE of TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HARRIS 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____________ day of  
 
__________________, 2023. 
 

 
____________________________________ 

                                             Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
 

  My Commission Expires:  __________________ 
 

Notary ID: _______________________________ 
 

Page 48 of 138





Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

 
May 16, 2023 

 
 

Request for Board Approval 
 Payment of Covid Related Expenses from COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 

 
 
Background:  
 
The current COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve balance is $904,067. 
 
Board authorization is required to pull funds from the COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 
balance to cover unfunded expenses in Unit 2379 (COVID-19). 

 
$904,000 COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 
($533,515) FY23 COVID-related expenses in Unit 2379 
$372,052 Remaining COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve Balance 

 
Summary of Expenses  
  

Cell Phone  36,184 
Contract Labor  33,235 
Drugs  17,378 
Equipment  16,218 
Office Supplies    6,040 
Payroll  66,023 
PPE 164,567 
Subscriptions  61,835 
Translation Services 131,752 
Vehicle       283 
Total 533,515 

 
 

Request Summary: Pull $533,515 from COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve balance to cover 
FY23 COVID related expenses. 
 
Vanessa McKeown, Chief Financial Officer 

Page 49 of 138





Page 50 of 138



Page 51 of 138



Page 52 of 138



Page 53 of 138



Page 54 of 138



Page 55 of 138



Page 56 of 138





Page 57 of 138



Page 58 of 138



Page 59 of 138



Page 60 of 138



Page 61 of 138





Facilities Capital Project Update 
Q3-FY23

Todd McCorquodale, Director of Facilities Services

1
As of 2/7/2023

Page 62 of 138



2

Capital Project Updates – Multi-Year
Page 63 of 138



3

Capital Project Updates – FY 23 Strategic Goal 
Page 64 of 138



Capital Project Updates – FY 23 Strategic Goal 

4

Page 65 of 138



Other Projects

5

Page 66 of 138



6

Applewhite

Stonechase

PEERS House

Westbury

Home Generators Project
Page 67 of 138



7

3rd Floor Substance Abuse Clinic Buildout
Page 68 of 138



3rd Floor Substance Abuse Clinic Buildout

8

Page 69 of 138



9

Youth Diversion Center
Page 70 of 138



10

Youth Diversion Center
Page 71 of 138



11

Page 72 of 138



12

Walter P Moore was engaged to review reported distress at the loading dock of The Harris Center for Mental Health 
and IDD (THC) building, located at 9401 Southwest Freeway, Houston, Texas, 77074.  This assessment was performed to 
determine the likely cause(s) of the distress and provide conceptual recommendations for remediation of the observed 
distress and provide future course of action. The likely cause of the building distress is differential movement of the 
underlying soils. The following recommendations were made:

• Perform a plumbing and storm drain investigation of the building below-grade plumbing lines
• Perform a geotechnical investigation to understand the nature of the underlying soil and its contribution to the 

differential slab movement. 
• Investigate the need to install root barriers around the building perimeter

 

Phase I Condition Assessment | 9401 Southwest Fwy |Loading Dock Assessment

Facilities is asking the board to reallocate $50,000 from the 5959 South Loop East building Demolition Capital Project 
(FM23.1126.01) to be used for the continued investigative work necessary to complete a comprehensive evaluation of 
the condition and develop a scope of work to repair the foundation, Slab, and interior surfaces.

FM23.1126.01     SE Building Demolition Project             $330,000 Funded      
Abatement & Demo $83,423

Balance $246,577       

Page 73 of 138



13

Phase I Condition Assessment | 9401 Southwest Fwy |Loading Dock Assessment

5/8” gap in door, after 
maximum adjustment Crack in slab outside of 

printshop

Page 74 of 138



14

Phase I Condition Assessment | 9401 Southwest Fwy |Loading Dock Assessment
Page 75 of 138



Thank You

Page 76 of 138





Page 77 of 138



Page 78 of 138



Page 79 of 138



EXHIBIT F-11 



Page 80 of 138



Page 81 of 138



Page 82 of 138



Page 83 of 138



Page 84 of 138



Page 85 of 138



Page 86 of 138



Page 87 of 138



Page 88 of 138



Page 89 of 138



Page 90 of 138



Page 91 of 138



Page 92 of 138



Page 93 of 138



Page 94 of 138



Page 95 of 138



EXHIBIT F-12 



Page 96 of 138



Page 97 of 138



Page 98 of 138



Page 99 of 138



Page 100 of 138



Page 101 of 138



Page 102 of 138



Page 103 of 138



Page 104 of 138



Page 105 of 138



Page 106 of 138



Page 107 of 138



Page 108 of 138



Page 109 of 138



Page 110 of 138



Page 111 of 138



Page 112 of 138



Page 113 of 138



EXHIBIT F-13 



Page 114 of 138



Page 115 of 138



Page 116 of 138



Page 117 of 138



Page 118 of 138



Page 119 of 138



Page 120 of 138



Page 121 of 138



Page 122 of 138



Page 123 of 138



Page 124 of 138



Page 125 of 138



Page 126 of 138



Page 127 of 138



Page 128 of 138



Page 129 of 138



Page 130 of 138



Page 131 of 138



Page 132 of 138



EXHIBIT F-14 



ABBREVIATION LIST

Not Competent to stand trial HCJ46B

A
Assertive Community Treatment
Activities of Daily Living
Aid to Families with Dependent Children
Assisted Living facility
Adult Needs and Strengths Assessment
Assisted out- patient treatment

Adult Protective Services
Association for Retarded Citizens
Alcohol Use Disorders Identification Test

ACT
ADL
AFDC
ALF
ANSA
AOT

APS
ARC
AUDIT-C

B
BABY CANS Baby Child Assessment needs (3-5 years)

Behavioral Health Organization
Brief Bipolar Disorder Symptom Scale
Brief Negative Symptom Assessment

BHO
BDSS
BNSA

C
Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths
Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Emergency Services
Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Services
Client Assessment and Registration
Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities
Child and Adolescent Services
Children’s Behavioral Checklist
Community Behavioral Health Network
Cognitive behavior therapy
Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic
Clinical case review
Chronic Consumer Stabilization Initiative
Crisis Counseling Unit
Children’s Health Insurance Plan
Chronically III and Disabled Children
Crisis Intervention Response Team
Clinical Institute Withdrawal Assessment for Alcohol
Children’s Medication Algorithm Project
Clinical Management for Behavioral Health Services
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Continuity of Care

CANS
CAPES
CAPS
CARE
CARF
CAS
CBCL
CBHN
CBT
CCBHC
CCR
CCSI
ecu
CHIP
ClDC
CIRT
CIWA
CMAP
CMBHS
CMS
COC

Page 133 of 138



Co-Occurring Disorders Unit
Co-occurring Psychiatric and Substance Abuse Disorders
Council on Recovery
Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Programs
Charleston Psychiatric Ou^atient Satisfaction Scale
Children’s Protective Services
Community Resource Coordination Group
Crisis Residential Unit
Community Sen/ice Center
Community Supervision and corrections department
Community Support plan
Crisis Stabilization Unit
Community Youth Services

COD
COPSD
COR
CPEP
CROSS
CPS
CRCG
CRU
CSC
CSCD
CSP
CSU
CYS

D
Department of Family and Protective Services
Department of Health and Hurnan Services
Determination of Intellectual Disability
Daily Living Activitles-20 Item Version
Dangerousness review board .
Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders. 5^ Edition
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment Program

DFPS
DHHS
DID
DLA-20
DRB
DSM-5
DSRIP

E
Early Childhood Intervention
Early Onset
Early Periodic Screening Diagnosis and Treatment

ECl
EO
EPSDT

F
Forensic Assertive Community Team
Flex Funds
Full Scale Intelligence Quotient
Jail -Forensic Single Portal
Fagerstrom Test for Nicotine Dependence
Fiscal Year

FACT
FF
FSIQ
FSPA
FTND
FY

G
Global Assessment of Functioning
General Revenue

GAF
GR

Page 134 of 138



H
Hamilton Rating Scale for Anxiety
Harris County Juvenile Probation Department
Harris County Psychiatric Center
Harris County Psychiatric Intervention
Harris County Protective Services for Children and Adults
Home and Community Services
Home and Community Services - OBRA
Harris County Sheriffs Office
Harris Heaith System
Health Human Services
Heaith and Human Services Commission
Health Maintenance Organization
Homeless Outreach Team
Houston Police Department
Houston Recovery Center

HAM-A
HCJPD
HCPC
HCPl
HCPS
HCS
HCS-O
HCSO
HH
HHS
HHSC
HMO
HOT
HPD
HRC

I
Inventory for Client and Agency Planning
Interim Care Clinic
Intermediate Care Facility for Intellectual Disability
Individual Education Plan
Individual Family Support Plan
In Home Respite
Innovative Resource Group
Individualized recovery plan

ICAP
ICC
ICF-ID
lEP
IFSP
IHR
IRG
IRP

J
Juvenile Detention Center
Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program
Job Satisfaction Scale

JDC
JJAEP
JSS

K

L
Legislative Appropriations Request
Local IDD Authority
Local Mental Health Authority . . . ̂
Level of Care - LOC A= Authorized and LOC R= Calculated
Length of Stay
Licensed Professional of the Healing Arts
Local Service Area

LAR
LIDDA
LMHA
LOC
LOS
LPHA
LSA

Page 135 of 138



M
Medicare Access and CHIP Reauthorization Act
Mental Retardation Adult Psychiatric Services
Medicaid Managed Care Report (Business Objects)
Managed Care Organization
Mobil Crisis Outreach Team
Multnomah Community Assessment Scale
Multiple Disabilities Unit
Mental Health Warrant
Minnesota Multiphasic Personality inventory 2"*^ Edition
Montreal Cognitive Assessment
Maximum security unit

MACRA
MAPS
MBOW
MCO
MCOT
MCAS
MDU
MHW
MMPI-2
MoCA
MSU

N
N

National Alliance for the Mentally III
New Employee Orientation
Not Guilty for Reason of Insanity (46C)
Neuro-Psychiatric Center
Northwest Community Service Center

NAMl
NEO
NGRI
NPC
NWCSC

o
Outreach Screening Assessment and Referral
Overt Agitation Severity Scale
Out of Home Respite
Office of Violent Sexual Offenders Management

OSAR
OASS
OHR
OVSOM

P
Patient Assistance Program (for Prescriptions)
Preadmission Screening and Annua! Residential Review

Project to Assist in the Transition from Homelessness
Personal Care Home
Patient care monitoring
Person Directed Plan
Plan-Do-Study-Act
Psychiatric Emergency Services
Post Hospitalization Crisis Residential Unit
Patient Health Questionnaire-9 Item Version
Patient Health Questionnaire-9 Modified for Adolescents
Performance Improvement
Performance Improvement Plan
Prevention and Management of Aggressive Behavior
Plan of Care

PAP
PASARR
PATH
PCH
PCM
POP
PDSA
PES
PHCRU
PHQ-9
PHQ-A
PI
PIP
PMAB
POC

Page 136 of 138



Perceptions of Care*lnpatlent
Professional Quality of Life Scale
Positive Symptom Rating Scale
Parent Satisfaction Scale

PoC-lP
ProQOL
PSRS
PSS

Q
Quality Assurance and Improvement System
Qualified Mental Health Professional
Quality Improvement
Quick Inventory of Depressive Symptomology-Clinician Rated

QAIS
QMHP
Q1
QIDS-C

R
Rehab Coordination
Release of Information

Recovery Manager
Residential Treatment Center

RC
ROI
RM
RTC

S
Service Authorization and Monitoring
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
Service Coordination
Southeast Community Service Center
Southeast Family Resource Center
Sequential Multiple Analysis tests
State mental health facility
Skilled Nursing Facility
Service Package (SP1, etc)
Single portal authority
State living facility
Southwest Community Service Center
Southwest Family Resource Center
Substance Use Disorder

SAM
SAMHSA
SC
SECSC
SEFRC
SMAC
SMHF
SNF
SP
SPA
SSLC
SWCSC
SWFRC
SUD

T
Texas Administrative code
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
Texas Health Kids
Texas Health Steps
Trauma informed Care
Texas Medication Algorithm Project

TAG
TANF
TCOOMMI
TDCJ
THKC
THSteps
TIC
TMAP

Page 137 of 138



Texas Medicaid & Healthcare partnership
Texas Juvenile Justice Department
Texas Resiliency and Recovery
Texas Workforce Commission

TMHP
TJJD
TRR
TWC

U
Utiiization Revie\wUR

V
Visit-Specific Satisfaction Scalev-sss

w

X

Y

Page 138 of 138


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting Held on Tuesday, April 25, 2023

	IV. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
	V. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ACTIONS
	A. Resource Committee Report and/or Action 
	B. Quality Committee Report and/or Action
	C. Program Committee Report and/or Action
	D. Audit Committee Report and/or Action
	E. Foundation Committee Report and/or Action

	VI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. FY'22 Year-to-Date Budget Report-April
	B. May 2023 Amendments Over 100K
	C. May 2023 Interlocal Agreements
	D. Board Signature Authorization and Delegation of Authority
	E. Payment of COVID-19 Expenses from COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve
	F. Recommendation #433R-Eileen Lam as Self Advocate membership to IDD-PAC
	G. Recommendation to #434R-Dr. Williams Schnapp as Self Advocate membership to IDD-PAC
	H. Facilities Project Update

	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION
	A. Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, Pharmacist Delegation

	VIII. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. Legislative Update

	IX. BOARD CHAIR’S REPORT
	X. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	•	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

•	In accordance with §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, to seek legal advice from attorney related to Inpatient Beds for Patients with IDD Services. S. Zakaria, Board Chair and Kendra Thomas, General Counsel. 

	XI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION                                                       
	XII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	XIII. INFORMATION ONLY
	A. May 2023 New Contracts Under 100K
	B. May 2023 Amendments Under 100K
	C. May 2023 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only
	D. Abbreviations List 

	XIV. ADJOURN
	



______________________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison
Shaukat Zakaria, Chair, Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD




